



LUDLOW CULTURAL COUNCIL OF LUDLOW

Meeting Minutes

February 28, 2018

- In Attendance: Elaine Allen, Diane Brouillard, Pat DeTomas, Sandra Evans, Rosalind Forti, Susan Gove, John Karalekas, Susan Piwowarczyk Carla Roberts
- Carla gave the committee an update on the Riverwalk Art event:
- Carla spoke with Ellie regarding the Food Truck. Ellie told her to contact Eric Nelson directly. Carla will also ask Eric about parking.
- Betty Kibbe saw Carla. Will try to have someone from Historical Society at event to answer questions about Ludlow Mills history.
- Kenny Batista from DPW will check electrical access. An option is buying a \$50 mike.
- Carla will speak with Deb Gates in Rec. Dept. regarding porta potties.
- Sherri Santos, from Boys and Girls Club, spoke to Carla regarding Meet and Greet. Sherri recently was promoted so Carla will reach out to new person.
- We will have name tags for Meet and Greet.
- Meet and Greet occurs weekend after Riverwalk event.
- Barbara Cooley, egg painting presenter, came to see Carla to thank her for grant.

Next Meeting: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 at 6:00 PM

Submitted by Diane M. Brouillard, Secretary